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Wiggins, Tom

From: Ardito, Nicholas

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 7:54 AM

To: Wiggins, Tom

Cc: Martin, Dr. Patrick

Subject: FW: FURNITURE DONATION - MERCK

Attachments: Furniture Donation.doc

Tom,

This is something we spoke about last year. The gentleman finally got back to me. | think we should look into it. It i
is a win-win sifuation for us. Something for free. Please keep me posted. The contact was made by a retire
teacher from the Union High School who presently works for Merck.

Thank you

Nicholas Ardito

District Security Director

Township of Union Board of Education
2350 North Third Street

Union, New Jersey

07083

908-851-6559
nardito@twpunionschools.org

From: Mickley, Scott [mailto:scott. mickley@merck.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Ardito, Nicholas

Subject: FURNITURE DONATION - MERCK

Nick - Please see attached file for items available for your school district. These are warehoused in NJ and you
would have to pick them up. If not what you are looking for, we have other furniture but they are located in West
Point, PA. Let me know.

Regards,

Scott

Scott Mickley, P.E.

Senior Engineer/Kenilworth Facilities Management
Merck

2000 Galloping Hill Road

Kenilworth, NJ 07033

scott. mickley@merck.com

T 908 298 5327

F 908 298 5378

merck.com

From: Ardito, Nicholas [mailto:nardito@twpunionschools.org]

10/7/2011
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Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 03:23 PM
To: Mickley, Scott
Subject:

Happy New Year. How are you doing? | met you several weeks ago at Union HS while you were teaching a class.
I spoke to you about the spare/old office furniture. Our Maintenance Supervisor has been trying to contact you to
set up an appointment. We are very interested. Can you please call him at 908-581-7037 or 908-851-6426. His
name is Tom Wiggins.

Thank you very much.

Nicholas Ardito

District Security Director

Township of Union Board of Education
2350 North Third Street

Union, New Jersey

07083

908-851-6559
nardito@itwpunionschools.org

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station,
New Jersey, USA 08889), and/or its affiliates Direct contact informatien
for affiliates is available at
http://www.merck.com/contact/contacts.html} that may be confidential,
proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged. It is intended sclely
for the use of the individual or entity named on this message. If you are
not the intended recipient, and have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from

your system.

10/7/2011




- Conference Table with 20 Matching chairs — Knoll Black Leather Chairs

Four matching meeting room office chairs
One desk chair

Ten Vertical filing cabinets, 5 horizontal







